From: Mark Bewsey <Mark.Bewsey@dhaplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 22 October 2025 08:40:39 UTC+01:00

To: "Steven King" <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>

Cc: "Noora Koetje" <Noora.Koetje@dhaplanning.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/0827

Attachments: IMG_7670.JPEG, IMG_0082.JPG, IMG_0084.JPG

Hi Steven

No problem. Please see some photos of the stream attached.

Regards

Mark

Mark Bewsey MRTPI
Director

Office: 01293 221320
Mobile: 07593 441711
Email: Mark.Bewsey@dhaplanning.co.uk

Kent Gatwick
01622776226 01293 221320

London Leeds
o : R 02030059725 0113323 6669
Inspiring. Planning. Delivering.
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From: Steven King <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 October 2025 09:56

To: Mark Bewsey <Mark.Bewsey@dhaplanning.co.uk>
Subject: DM/25/0827


mailto:Mark.Bewsey@dhaplanning.co.uk
mailto:info@dhaplanning.co.uk

[External email - This message originated from outside DHA — prior to opening any attachments
or opening links, please ensure their authenticity with the sender]
Dear Mark

| have been contacted by NatureSpace regarding the above planning application. You may be
aware that the Council holds a district-wide licence granted by Natural England allowing
developers to be authorised to undertake works which may impact great crested newts.
NatureSpace Partnership is the Council’s delivery partner for the district licence.

NatureSpace have advised that they would like to comment on the planning application.

NatureSpace have asked if you have any photographs of the stream that runs through the site.
They would like to see some photos of this to confirm the current condition.

Is this something that you have available?

Regards

Steven King, BSc (Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI
Team Leader, Major Development

Mid Sussex District Council

01444 477556

Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk

www.midsussex.gov.uk
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MID SUSSEX

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Working together for a better Mid Sussex

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this


mailto:Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSteven.King%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C543a2d7159224068c3c608de113e5f75%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638967157118234667%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pqQhhXXP5m91xwWLeosKFTlPazciwHK9BB7alheYnIM%3D&reserved=0

email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and
any attachments.
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